HOUSE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY Hearing Room 357 Tape 3 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Del Parks, Chair Rep. Kate Brown, Vice-Chair Rep. Chuck Carpenter Rep. Jerry Grisham Rep. Bryan Johnston Rep. Leslie Lewis Rep. Lisa Naito Rep. Floyd Prozanski Rep. Eileen Qutub Rep. Veral Tarno Rep. Bob Tiernan MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Peter Courtney STAFF PRESENT: Holly Robinson, Committee Counsel Milt Jones, Committee Counsel Sarah May, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: HB 2163 - Requires person applying to have conviction or record of arrest resulting in conviction set aside to pay \$80 fee to Department of State Police. HB 2168 - Changes Psychiatric Security Review Board's membership on Oregon Criminal Justice Council from chairperson to chief administrative employee. These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , SIDE A 004 CHAIR PARKS: Opens Hearing at 10:02 a.m. 005 Opens Work Session on Committee Rules 006 HOLLY ROBINSON, COMMITTEE COUNSEL: Explains House Judiciary rules. (EXHIBIT A) 033 CHAIR PARKS: The new House Judiciary Rules should be more efficient, explains voting situations. MOTION: REP. TIERNAN: Moves to ADOPT HOUSE JUDICIARY RULES. 043 047 CHAIR PARKS: Hearing NO objections, HOUSE JUDICIARY RULES are amended. 050 CHAIR PARKS: Explains new subcommittees, how they will develop and work. 081 Opens WORK SESSION ON HB 2163 083 HOLLY ROBINSON, COMMITTEE COUNSEL: HB 2163 - Requires person applying to have conviction or record of arrest resulting in conviction set aside to pay \$80 fee to Department of State Police.(EXHIBIT B) 097 MOTION: REP. TARNO: Moves to ADOPT HB 2163 -1 amendments. 099 CHAIR PARKS: Hearing on objections, HB 2163-1 amendments are ADOPTED. 100 MOTION: REP. TARNO: Moves HB 2163-1, as amended, to the FLOOR with a DO PASS recommendation. 102 TIERNAN: Asks about \$80 fee and how it will cover the rising costs in

the future.

111 ROBINSON: Explains increase costs. TIERNAN: Questions some language in the bill and how the \$80 fee covers 119 the cost. VOTE: REPS. BROWN, CARPENTER, GRISHAM, JOHNSTON, LEWIS, NAITO, PROZANSKI, 132 QUTUB, TARNO, TIERNAN, PARKS vote AYE. Excused: REP. COURTNEY REP. TARNO: Will carry HB 2163. 140 141 Opens WORK SESSION ON HB 2168 ROBINSON: HB 2168 - Changes Psychiatric Security Review Board's 142 membership on Oregon Criminal Justice Council from chairperson to chief administrative employee. 168 TIERNAN: Was there any arguments presented at the hearing as to why this shouldn't happen? 170 PROZANSKI: Explains the discussion in crime subcommittee about executive directors position. TIERNAN: Were the questions answered? 183 PROZANSKI: No. 184 ROBINSON: Explains Rep. Courtney's concerns about waiting to get 185 official opinion from the Justice council. Explains representation for board members and length for stay on board. CHAIR PARKS: Asks about opportunity of chairperson to stay on 202 committee. 210 DAVID FACTOR, EXEC. DIRECTOR OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE COUNCIL: Explains board status and position, cites concern on expertise of staff over that of chairperson status. 231 PROZANSKI: The executive director is the person who is most involved and would give information to chairperson, to be shared with the Justice council.? FACTOR: That is correct, explains. 237 249 TIERNAN: Do you recommend that this is a bill that will better the process? FACTOR: I don't see any harm in substitution of this member, explains. 252 263 TIERNAN: The agency chair does turnover annually? FACTOR: Yes, but they can be re-appointed. 264 267 MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves HB 2168 to FLOOR with a DO PASS recommendation. REP. BROWN, CARPENTER, GRISHAM, JOHNSTON, LEWIS, NAITO, PROZANSKI, VOTE 271 QUTUB, TARNO, TIERNAN, PARKS vote AYE. Excused: REP. COURTNEY 278 REP. GRISHAM: Will carry HB 2168. 281 CHAIR PARKS: Adjourns the meeting at 10:23 a.m. Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Sarah May Debra Johnson Committee Assistant Committee Coordinator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

- A. House Committee on Judiciary Rules Staff 3 pagesB. Proposed -1 Amendments to HB 2163 Staff 1 page